
      

Council Chambers at City Hall
Tuesday, December 3, 2024
7 p.m.

William E. Dollar Municipal Building
200 N. Fifth St.
Garland, Texas

 

 

 

CITY OF GARLANDCITY OF GARLAND
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCILREGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

 

The Garland C ity Council extends to all visitors a sincere welcome. We value your interest in our community and your
participation in the meetings of this governing body. Visit GarlandTX.gov/Council for a full list of meeting dates.
 
The Council Chambers at Garland C ity Hall is wheelchair accessible, and AD A parking is available on State Street as well
as in the public parking garage behind C ity Hall. Persons who may need assistive listening devices or
interpretation/translation services are asked to contact the C ity Secretary's Office at 972-205-2404 as soon as possible prior
to the meeting so that we may do all we can to provide appropriate arrangements.

Garland C ity Council meetings are livestreamed and available on-demand at GarlandTX.tv. They are also broadcast on
Spectrum Channel 16, Frontier Channel 44 and AT&T Uverse Channel 99. C losed captioning is available for each in
English and Spanish. 
 
NOTICE::  Pursuant to Section 551.127 of the Texas Government Code, one or more members of the City Council may attend this
meeting by internet/video remote means. A quorum of the City Council, as well as the presiding officer, will be physically present at the
above identified location. Members of the public that desire to make a public comment must attend the meeting in person.
      

LEGISLATIVE PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCELEGISLATIVE PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
It is a custom and tradition of the City Council to have an invocation and recital of the Pledge of Allegiance prior to
the beginning of each Regular Meeting. Members of the audience are invited but not required to participate. The
decision to participate is strictly a matter of personal choice. It has no bearing on matters to be considered by the
City Council and will not affect the decisions to be made during this meeting.

 

MAYORAL PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTSMAYORAL PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
The Mayor may present proclamations, recognize attendees or accomplishments, and make announcements
regarding City events or other matters of interest to citizens including but not limited to listed items. There will be
no Council discussion or votes on these matters.

Pet of the MonthPet of the Month
 

CONSENT AGENDACONSENT AGENDA
All items under this section are recommended for approval by a single motion of Council, without discussion.
Council has had the opportunity to review each of these items at a previous Work Session, and approval of the
consent agenda authorizes the City Manager or his designee to execute each item. The Mayor will announce the
consent agenda and provide an opportunity for members of the audience, as well as Council, to request that any
item be removed and considered separately.

 

1. Approve the minutes of the November 19, 2024 Regular MeetingApprove the minutes of the November 19, 2024 Regular Meeting
 

2. Approve the following bids:Approve the following bids:   

 

a. Central Park Walking TrailCentral Park Walking Trail  Bid No. 1557-24Bid No. 1557-24
   
Tri-Con Services, Inc.Tri-Con Services, Inc. $1,103,686.00$1,103,686.00  

This request is for the construction of approximately 4,700 linear feet of a 12-foot wide concrete trail.
 



b. Woodbury, Ticonderoga and Quail Paving WaterWoodbury, Ticonderoga and Quail Paving Water
and Wastewater Improvementsand Wastewater Improvements

 Bid No. 1534-24 Bid No. 1534-24 

   
Tri-Con Services Inc.Tri-Con Services Inc. $2,863,990.15$2,863,990.15  

This request is to remove and replace the existing 6" clay wastewater main with 2,454 linear feet of 8" PVC
wastewater main, the existing 6" cast iron water main with 3,284 linear feet of 8" PVC water main, the
existing concrete street, driveway and sidewalk pavement (14,222 square yard), and all incidentals as
shown on the approved plans. An owner contingency is included for any additional work or materials that
may be required.

 

c. Term Contract for Service Line InspectionTerm Contract for Service Line Inspection  Bid No. 0069-25 Bid No. 0069-25 
   
Compass Metering SolutionsCompass Metering Solutions $750,000.00$750,000.00  

This request is to provide for water service line inspection services to complete the Environmental
Protection Agency's mandate for water service line inventory. The water service line inspections will be
done within the right-of-way, documenting both upstream and downstream of the water meter.

 

3. Interlocal Agreement Between the City of Garland and the City of ForneyInterlocal Agreement Between the City of Garland and the City of Forney

Authorize the City Manager or his designee to execute the Interlocal Agreement between the City of Garland
and the City of Forney. This agreement outlines the radio system technical support services provided by the
City of Garland to the City of Forney.

 

4. A public hearing was previously conducted for the zoning case(s) below. Council approved theA public hearing was previously conducted for the zoning case(s) below. Council approved the
zoning request(s) and instructed staff to bring forth the following ordinances:zoning request(s) and instructed staff to bring forth the following ordinances:

  

 

a. Z 24-31 Olsson (District 4)Z 24-31 Olsson (District 4)

Approve an ordinance amending the Garland Development Code of the City of Garland, Texas, by approving
(1) a Specific Use Provision for a Restaurant, Drive-Thru Use on a property zoned Community Retail (CR)
District and (2) a Concept Plan for a Restaurant, Drive-Thru Use on an 0.995-acre tract of land located at
3285 Broadway Boulevard; providing for conditions, restrictions, and regulations; providing a penalty under
the Provisions of Sec. 10.05 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Garland, Texas; providing a Notice of
Conditions of Compliance Clause; providing a Savings Clause and a Severability Clause; and providing an
effective date. 

 

b. Z 24-32 Olsson (District 5)Z 24-32 Olsson (District 5)

Approve an ordinance amending the Garland Development Code of the City of Garland, Texas, by approving
(1) a Specific Use Provision for a Restaurant, Drive-Thru Use on a property zoned Planned Development
(PD) 02-48 district and (2) a Concept Plan for a Restaurant, Drive-Thru Use on an 0.6275-acre tract of land
located at 1110 West Centerville Road; providing for conditions, restrictions, and regulations; providing a
penalty under the provisions of Sec. 10.05 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Garland, Texas;
providing a Notice of Conditions of Compliance Clause; providing a Savings Clause and a Severability
Clause; and providing an effective date.

 

c. Z 24-33 Mannik Smith Group, Inc. (District 1) Z 24-33 Mannik Smith Group, Inc. (District 1) 

Approve an ordinance amending the Garland Development Code of the City of Garland, Texas, by approving
(1) a Specific Use Provision for a Restaurant, Drive-Thru Use on a property zoned Community Retail (CR)
District and (2) a Concept Plan for a Restaurant, Drive-Thru Use on an 1.1512-acre tract of land (lot 9r in
North Garland Commons 2); providing for conditions, restrictions, and regulations; providing a penalty under
the provisions of Sec. 10.05 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Garland, Texas; providing a Notice of
Conditions of Compliance Clause; providing a Savings Clause and a Severability Clause; and providing an
effective date.

 
 



ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATIONITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION
Members of the audience may provide public comment in favor, in opposition or about any of the items for
individual consideration. Anyone wishing to speak must fill out a speaker card (located at the entrance to the
Council Chambers) and give it to the City Secretary in advance of the respective agenda item. Speakers are
grouped by agenda item and will be called in the order of the agenda. All comments and testimony are to be
presented from the podium. The Mayor may impose a time limit and may provide for rebuttal.

 

5. Hold public hearing(s) on the following Zoning Case(s):Hold public hearing(s) on the following Zoning Case(s):   

 

a. Consider a request by the City of Garland proposing a change in zoning from PlannedConsider a request by the City of Garland proposing a change in zoning from Planned
Development (PD) District 85-62; Planned Development (PD) District 86-5, and Single-Family-7Development (PD) District 85-62; Planned Development (PD) District 86-5, and Single-Family-7
(SF-7) District to Agricultural (AG) District. The site is located at 2701 East Centerville Road in(SF-7) District to Agricultural (AG) District. The site is located at 2701 East Centerville Road in
District 2.District 2.

Consider and take appropriate action on the application of the City of Garland, requesting approval of a
change in zoning from Planned Development (PD) District 85-62, Planned Development (PD) District 86-5,
and Single-Family-7 (SF-7) District to Agricultural (AG) District. The site is located at 2701 East Centerville
Road. (District 2) (File Z 24-34) 

 

CITIZEN COMMENTSCITIZEN COMMENTS
Members of the audience wishing to address issues not on the meeting agenda may have three minutes to speak.
However, according to the Texas Open Meetings Act, Council is prohibited from discussing any item not on the
posted agenda.

 

ADJOURNADJOURN
All Regular Meetings of the Garland City Council are broadcast live on CGTV, Time Warner Cable Channel 16
and Frontier FIOS TV 44. Meetings are rebroadcast at 9 a.m. and 7 p.m. Wednesdays - Sundays. Live streaming
and on-demand videos of the meetings are also available online at GarlandTX.tv. Copies of the meetings can be
purchased through the City Secretary's Office (audio CD's are $1 each and DVD's are $3 each).

 

 

NOTICE: The City Council may recess from the open session and convene in a closed executive session if the discussion of any of
the listed agenda items concerns one or more of the following matters:

1. Pending/contemplated litigation, settlement offer(s), and matters concerning privileged and unprivileged client information deemed
confidential by Rule 1.05 of the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct. Sec. 551.071, Tex. Gov't Code.

2. The purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property, if the deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on
the position of the City in negotiations with a third person. Sec. 551.072, Tex. Gov't Code.

3. A contract for a prospective gift or donation to the City, if the deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on
the position of the City in negotiations with a third person. Sec. 551.073, Tex. Gov't Code.

4. Personnel matters involving the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissalof a public
officer or employee or to hear a complaint against an officer or employee. Sec. 551.074, Tex. Gov't Code.

5. The deployment, or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices. Sec. 551.076,Tex. Gov't Code.
6. Discussions or deliberations regarding commercial or financial information that the City has received from a business prospect

that the City seeks to have to locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of the City and with which the City is conducting
economic development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect of the sort
described in this provision. Sec. 551.087, Tex. Gov't Code.

7. Discussions, deliberations, votes, or other final action on matters related to the City's competitive activity, including information
that would, if disclosed, give advantage to competitors or prospective competitors and is reasonably related to one or more of the
following categories of information:

generation unit specific and portfolio fixed and variable costs, including forecasts of those costs, capital improvement plans
for generation units, and generation unit operating characteristics and outage scheduling;
bidding and pricing information for purchased power, generation, and fuel, and Electric Reliability Council of Texas bids,
prices, offers, and related services and strategies;
effective fuel and purchased power agreements and fuel transportation arrangements and contracts;
risk management information, contracts, and strategies, including fuel hedging and storage;
plans, studies, proposals, and analyses for system improvements, additions, or sales, other than transmission and
distribution system improvements inside the service area for which the public power utility is the sole certificated retail
provider; and
customer billing, contract, and usage information, electric power pricing information, system load characteristics, and
electric power marketing analyses and strategies. Sec. 551.086; Tex. Gov't Code; Sec. 552.133, Tex. Gov't Code]



Each year, the City Council reviews and updates its goals for the Garland community and City operations. City management uses
these goals to guide operational priorities, decision-making and resource allocation.



GARLANDGARLAND
CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORTCITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

  
City Council Regular SessionCity Council Regular Session 1. 1.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/03/2024  
Title:Title: City Council Regular Meeting Minutes- November 19, 2024
Submitted By:Submitted By: Jennifer Stubbs, City Secretary
Issue/SummaryIssue/Summary
Approve the minutes of the November 19, 2024 Regular Meeting.

BackgroundBackground
N/A

Consideration / RecommendationConsideration / Recommendation
Approval of the November 19, 2024 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes.

AttachmentsAttachments
City Council Regular Meeting Minutes- November 19, 2024



D R A F TD R A F T  

MINUTESMINUTES
 

 
The City Council of the City of Garland convened in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 19, 2024, in the
Council Chambers at the William E. Dollar Municipal Building, 200 North Fifth Street, Garland, Texas, with the following
members present:

Present: Mayor Scott LeMay  
Mayor Pro Tem Ed Moore  
Deputy Mayor Pro Tem Margaret Lucht  
Council Member Jeff Bass  
Council Member Kris Beard  
Council Member B.J. Williams  
Council Member Carissa Dutton  
Council Member Dylan Hedrick  
Council Member Chris Ott  

Staff Present: City Manager Jud Rex
Assistant City Manager Andy Hesser
Assistant City Manager Crystal Owens
Assistant City Manager Phil Urrutia
City Attorney Brian England
City Secretary Jennifer Stubbs
Deputy City Secretary Tracy Allmendinger
Fire Chief Mark Lee
Planning and Development Director Nabila Nur

 
 
        

LEGISLATIVE PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCELEGISLATIVE PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
It is a custom and tradition of the City Council to have an invocation and recital of the Pledge of Allegiance prior
to the beginning of each Regular Meeting. Members of the audience are invited but not required to participate.
The decision to participate is strictly a matter of personal choice. It has no bearing on matters to be considered
by the City Council and will not affect the decisions to be made during this meeting.

Councilmember Hedrick provided the legislative prayer and led those in attendance in reciting the Pledge of
Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.
 

MAYORAL PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTSMAYORAL PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
The Mayor may present proclamations, recognize attendees or accomplishments, and make announcements
regarding City events or other matters of interest to citizens including but not limited to listed items. There will be
no Council discussion or votes on these matters.

Councilmember Dutton arrived at 7:02 p.m.

The State Fire Marshal's Office will present the City of Garland with an ISO Class 1 Property Protection
Classification

Chief Lee provided some information about the ISO Class 1 Property Protection Classification. Deborah Knight,
State Fire Marshal for Texas, presented the City of Garland with the ISO Class 1 Property Protection Classification

 

11



award.

Red Kettle Mayor's Challenge Proclamation

Mayor Scott LeMay read a proclamation and presented it to representatives of The Salvation Army. He announced
that the Red Kettle Mayor's Challenge will take place on December 14, 2024 at the North Garland Walmart. This
event is part of a friendly competition to support The Salvation Army's vital community programs.
 

CONSENT AGENDACONSENT AGENDA
All items under this section are recommended for approval by a single motion of Council, without discussion.
Council has had the opportunity to review each of these items at a previous Work Session, and approval of the
consent agenda authorizes the City Manager or his designee to execute each item. The Mayor will announce the
consent agenda and provide an opportunity for members of the audience, as well as Council, to request that any
item be removed and considered separately.

Councilmember Hedrick made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Deputy Mayor Pro Tem Lucht seconded the
motion. All voted in favor. The motion carried.
 

1.1. APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

Approve the minutes of the November 4, 2024 Regular MeetingApprove the minutes of the November 4, 2024 Regular Meeting   

 

2.2.  Approve the following bids:Approve the following bids:
 

a.a. APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

Fire Station Bedroom Remodeling - ConstructionFire Station Bedroom Remodeling - Construction
ServicesServices

 Bid No. 0157-25Bid No. 0157-25

   
CORE Construction Services of Texas, Inc.CORE Construction Services of Texas, Inc. $6,337,821.00$6,337,821.00  

This request is to provide construction services to remodel seven fire stations,
accommodating individual bedrooms for all assigned firefighters with individual heating and air-
conditioning controls for each space.

  

 

b.b. APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

Salesforce Annual Licensing RenewalSalesforce Annual Licensing Renewal  Bid No. 0099-25Bid No. 0099-25
   
Carahsoft Technologies Corp.Carahsoft Technologies Corp. $413,600.27$413,600.27  

This request is for the purchase of Salesforce software licensing for the City's land
management, permitting and inspection solution currently in use. This approval is for a twelve-
month term with annual renewals, effective until the City determines Salesforce will no longer
serve as the LPI platform or until Carahsoft no longer holds the DIR contract for this product.

  

 

c.c. APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

2024 Term Contract for Concrete Construction2024 Term Contract for Concrete Construction
MaterialMaterial

 Bid No. 1460-24Bid No. 1460-24

   
Barnsco, Inc.Barnsco, Inc. $389,090.73$389,090.73  

This request is to award a term contract to provide construction materials that support
the Street Department's in-house residential street reconstruction program.

  

 

d.d. APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

Wastewater and Water ImprovementsWastewater and Water Improvements  Bid No. 0138-25Bid No. 0138-25
   
Quiddity  Engineering, LLCQuiddity  Engineering, LLC $401,635.00$401,635.00  

This request is to provide professional engineering services for designing water and wastewater
mains replacement, serving residents along First, Fairview, Marguerita, Lynn, Wanda, Taylor
and Delmar streets. The project includes design of approximately 8,300 linear feet (LF) of 8"
wastewater main replacement, including manholes and service laterals, and 2,500 LF of 8"
water main replacement.

 

  

 

22



 

e.e. APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

Montc lair No. 2 & 3 Drainage Improvements -Montc lair No. 2 & 3 Drainage Improvements -
Construction ServicesConstruction Services

 Bid No. 1313-24Bid No. 1313-24

   
La Banda, LLCLa Banda, LLC $4,177,090.00$4,177,090.00  

This request is to provide construction services for paving and drainage improvements within
the Montclair No. 2 & 3 subdivision.

  

 

f .f . APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

West Garland Library - Furniture and Shelv ingWest Garland Library - Furniture and Shelv ing  Bid No.0169-25Bid No.0169-25
   
Library Interiors of TexasLibrary Interiors of Texas $665,641.41$665,641.41  

This request is to provide furniture and shelving as a part of the construction of the new West
Garland Library facility.

  

 

g.g. APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

West Garland Library - Graphic Art InstallationWest Garland Library - Graphic Art Installation  Bid No. 0170-25Bid No. 0170-25
   
Creative Arts Unlimited, Inc.Creative Arts Unlimited, Inc. $338,092.00$338,092.00  

This request is for design and fabrication of a graphic art installation as a part of the
construction of the new West Garland Library facility.

  

 

h.h. APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

Comprehensive Housing Strategy and Five -YearComprehensive Housing Strategy and Five -Year
Consolidated PlanConsolidated Plan

 Bid No. 0085-25Bid No. 0085-25

   
czbLLCczbLLC $248,000.00$248,000.00  
Mullin & Lonergan AssociatesMullin & Lonergan Associates   $39,820.00  $39,820.00  

This request is to procure consulting services to provide a comprehensive housing strategy and
market analysis, and for the delivery of the Five-Year Consolidated Plan as required by HUD.

  

 

3.3. APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

2025 State Legis lative Agenda2025 State Legis lative Agenda

Approve the 2025 State Legislative Agenda which outlines priorities and stances for the 89th
Legislative Session. This item was considered at the September 16, 2024 Work Session.

  

 

4.4. APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

Ordinance Amending Authorized ARPA Reimbursable Posit ionsOrdinance Amending Authorized ARPA Reimbursable Posit ions

Approve an Ordinance updating the eligible positions being reimbursed by Federal Coronavirus
Relief and Recovery Funds (ARPA) according to Federal guidance. This item was considered at
the November 4, 2024 Work Session.

  

 

5.5. APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

Brand Road Widening - Right-of-Way and Easement Acquis it ion from Real PropertyBrand Road Widening - Right-of-Way and Easement Acquis it ion from Real Property
Owned By Garland ISDOwned By Garland ISD

Approve a purchase agreement negotiated with Garland ISD in the amount of $409,196.55
for the acquisition of right-of-way and easement interests from real property located at 1350
East Brand Road, and authorize the City Manager to execute such documents necessary to
complete the transaction. This item was considered at the November 18, 2024 Work Session.

 

  

 

 

33



ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATIONITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION
Members of the audience may provide public comment in favor, in opposition or about any of the items for
individual consideration. Anyone wishing to speak must fill out a speaker card (located at the entrance to the
Council Chambers) and give it to the City Secretary in advance of the respective agenda item. Speakers are
grouped by agenda item and will be called in the order of the agenda. All comments and testimony are to be
presented from the podium. The Mayor may impose a time limit and may provide for rebuttal.

 

6.6.  Hold public  hearing(s) on the following Zoning Case(s):Hold public  hearing(s) on the following Zoning Case(s):
 

a.a. APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

Consider a request by Olsson proposing a Specif ic  Use Provis ion for the expansionConsider a request by Olsson proposing a Specif ic  Use Provis ion for the expansion
of an existing Restaurant, Drive-Thru (McDonald's). The s ite is  located at 3285of an existing Restaurant, Drive-Thru (McDonald's). The s ite is  located at 3285
Broadway Boulevard in Distr ic t 4. Broadway Boulevard in Distr ic t 4. 

Consider and take appropriate action on the application of Olsson, requesting approval of 1) a
Specific Use Provision for a Restaurant, Drive-Thru Use on a property zoned Community Retail
(CR) District and 2) a Plan for a Restaurant, Drive-Thru Use. This property is located at 3285
Broadway Boulevard (District 4) (File Z 24-31)

Ms. Nur provided information and a presentation on the item. Councilmember Williams made a
motion to approve the item with a period of 20 years. Mayor Pro Tem Moore seconded the
motion. All voted in favor. The motion carried. 
 

  

 

b.b. APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

Consider a request by Olsson proposing a Specif ic  Use Provis ion for the expansionConsider a request by Olsson proposing a Specif ic  Use Provis ion for the expansion
of an existing Restaurant, Drive-Thru (McDonald's). The s ite is  located at 1110 Westof an existing Restaurant, Drive-Thru (McDonald's). The s ite is  located at 1110 West
Centerv il le Road in Distr ic t 5.Centerv il le Road in Distr ic t 5.

Consider and take appropriate action on the application of Olsson, requesting approval of 1) a
Specific Use Provision for a Restaurant, Drive-Thru Use on a property zoned Planned
Development (PD) 02-48 District and 2) a Concept Plan for a Restaurant, Drive-Thru Use. This
property is located at 1110 West Centerville Rd. (District 5) (File Z 24-32)

Ms. Nur provided information and a presentation on the item. Deputy Mayor Pro Tem Lucht
made a motion to approve the item with a period of 20 years. Councilmember Dutton seconded
the motion. All voted in favor. The motion carried.

  

 

c.c. APPROVEDAPPROVED
  

Consider a request by Mannik Smith Group, Inc. proposing a Specif ic  Use Provis ionConsider a request by Mannik Smith Group, Inc. proposing a Specif ic  Use Provis ion
for a new Restaurant, Drive-Thru (Smalls  Sliders). The s ite is  located near 6010for a new Restaurant, Drive-Thru (Smalls  Sliders). The s ite is  located near 6010
North Garland Avenue in Distr ic t 1.North Garland Avenue in Distr ic t 1.

Consider and take appropriate action on the application of Mannik Smith Group, Inc., requesting
approval of 1) a Specific Use Provision for a Restaurant, Drive-Thru Use on a property zoned
Community Retail (CR) District and 2) a Concept Plan for a Restaurant, Drive-Thru Use. This
property is located near 6010 North Garland Avenue. (District 1) (File Z 24-33)

The applicant, David Abrams, answered questions of the Council. Councilmember Bass made a
motion to approve the item as presented, with a period of 25 years. Mayor Pro Tem Moore
seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion carried.

  

 

CITIZEN COMMENTSCITIZEN COMMENTS
Members of the audience wishing to address issues not on the meeting agenda may have three minutes to
speak. However, according to the Texas Open Meetings Act, Council is prohibited from discussing any item not
on the posted agenda.

There was no one who wished to speak under the citizen comments item. 

 

 

44



 

ADJOURNADJOURN
All Regular Meetings of the Garland City Council are broadcast live on CGTV, Time Warner Cable Channel 16
and Frontier FIOS TV 44. Meetings are rebroadcast at 9 a.m. and 7 p.m. Wednesdays - Sundays. Live
streaming and on-demand videos of the meetings are also available online at GarlandTX.tv. Copies of the
meetings can be purchased through the City Secretary's Office (audio CD's are $1 each and DVD's are $3
each).

Mayor LeMay adjourned the meeting at 7:33 p.m.
 

S ubmi tted  B y:S ubmi tted  B y:

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
S cott LeMay, MayorS cott LeMay, Mayor

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Jenn i fe r S tubbs, C i ty  S ecre taryJenn i fe r S tubbs, C i ty  S ecre tary

 

55



GARLANDGARLAND
PURCHASING REPORTPURCHASING REPORT

  
City Council Regular SessionCity Council Regular Session 2. a. 2. a.                   
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/03/2024  
Item Title:Item Title: Central Park Walking Trail
Submitted By:Submitted By: Mark Ellender, Landscape Architect
Bid Number:Bid Number: 1557-24
Purchase Justif ication:Purchase Justif ication:
This request is for the construction of approximately 4,700 linear feet of a 12-foot wide concrete trail. The trail begins
at the Northwest corner of Central Park along W. Avenue F and traverses along the perimeter of the Park following
S.10th Street, turning South to continue along Glenbrook Drive, ending at Duck Creek. 

Evaluation:Evaluation:
A request for bids was issued in accordance with Purchasing procedures. Eleven (11) bids were received and
evaluated with Tri-Con Services, Inc. submitting the Straight Low Bid.

Award Recommendation:Award Recommendation:
Vendor Item Amount

Tri-Con Services, Inc. All $1,103,686.00
   
   
 TOTAL:TOTAL: $1,103,686.00$1,103,686.00

Basis for Award:Basis for Award: Straight Low Bid  
Purchase Requisition #:Purchase Requisition #: 52361

Fiscal ImpactFiscal Impact
Total Project/Account:Total Project/Account: $2,326,637 *
Expended/Encumbered to Date (Including this Item):Expended/Encumbered to Date (Including this Item): $1,307,122
Proposed Balance:Proposed Balance: $1,019,515
Account #:Account #: 650-2499-1857000-09002
Fund/Dept/Project Description and Comments:Fund/Dept/Project Description and Comments:
Parks CIP / Trail Development Program / Central Park Walking Trail Project 

* In the 2024 CIP, this project was primarily funded by ARPA. Due to increases in the Fire Station Bedrooms project,
the ARPA associated with this project was encumbered with the Fire Stations Bedrooms bid award in November
2024. This project will now be funded by one-time cash available in the CIP instead of ARPA for
construction/completion. The upcoming 2025 Proposed CIP will reflect this change in funding source. 

AttachmentsAttachments
Bid Recap

 
Budget Type: CIP  
Fiscal Year: 2024  
Document Location: 2024 Prop. CIP - Page 77  
Budget Director Approval: Allyson Bell Steadman Approval Date: 11/15/2024
Purchasing Director Approval: Gary L. Holcomb Approval Date: 11/14/2024



                

  

 

I
T
E
M QTY

U
N
I
T DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 1 1 Base Bid $1,103,686.00 $1,119,511.80 $1,184,255.20 $1,234,770.00 $1,265,325.88 $1,307,212.00

TOTAL GROSS PRICE $1,103,686.00 $1,119,511.80 $1,184,255.20 $1,234,770.00 $1,265,325.88 $1,307,212.00

CASH DISCOUNT

TOTAL NET PRICE $1,103,686.00 $1,119,511.80 $1,184,255.20 $1,234,770.00 $1,265,325.88 $1,307,212.00

F.O.B.

DELIVERY

NEXT LOW: $1,119,511.80 1001 # IonWave Notifications

LOW: $1,103,686.00 172 # IonWave HUBS

SAVINGS: $15,825.80 87 # Direct Contact HUBS

2 # HUBS Responded

DELIVEREDDELIVEREDDELIVERED DELIVERED DELIVERED DELIVERED

Tri-Con Services, Inc. HQS Construction, LLC Wall Contractors, LLC

.

J.B. & Co LLC
CITY OF GARLAND - BID RECAP SHEET
OPENED:  10/31/2024     
REQ. NO: 52361
BID NO:1557-24         
PAGE: 1 of 2             
BUYER:  C. Sanders   

All bids submitted for the designated project are reflected on this bid tab sheet. However, the listing of a 
bid on this sheet should not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid or as any 
indication that the city accepts such bid as responsive.  The City will notify the successful bidder upon 
award of the contract and, according to the law, all bids received will be available for inspection at that 
time.

Infra Construction, LLC Cole Construction DBA  
Sprinkle N Sprout



 

  

 

I
T
E
M QTY

U
N
I
T DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 1 1 Base Bid $1,366,154.80 $1,404,582.00 $1,411,350.00 $1,438,442.00 $1,607,000.00

TOTAL GROSS PRICE $1,366,154.80 $1,404,582.00 $1,411,350.00 $1,438,442.00 $1,607,000.00

CASH DISCOUNT

TOTAL NET PRICE $1,366,154.80 $1,404,582.00 $1,411,350.00 $1,438,442.00 $1,607,000.00

F.O.B.

DELIVERY

NEXT LOW: $1,119,511.80 1001 # IonWave Notifications

LOW: $1,103,686.00 172 # IonWave HUBS

SAVINGS: $15,825.80 87 # Direct Contact HUBS

2 # HUBS Responded

DELIVEREDDELIVERED DELIVERED DELIVERED DELIVERED

Vescorp Construction, LLC Ratliff Hardscape, Ltd.
The Fain Group

Garret Shields Infrastructure

CITY OF GARLAND - BID RECAP SHEET
OPENED:  10/31/2024        
REQ. NO: 52361      
BID NO: 1557-24           
PAGE: 2 of  2             
BUYER: C. Sanders

All bids submitted for the designated project are reflected on this bid tab sheet. However, the listing of 
a bid on this sheet should not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid or as 
any indication that the city accepts such bid as responsive.  The City will notify the successful bidder 
upon award of the contract and, according to the law, all bids received will be available for inspection 
at that time.

A&C Construction, Inc.



GARLANDGARLAND
PURCHASING REPORTPURCHASING REPORT

  
City Council Regular SessionCity Council Regular Session 2. b. 2. b.                   
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/03/2024  
Item Title:Item Title: Woodbury, Ticonderoga & Quail Paving Water & Wastewater Improvements
Submitted By:Submitted By: Michael Brinkmann, Managing Director
Bid Number:Bid Number: 1534-24
Purchase Justif ication:Purchase Justif ication:
This request is to remove and replace the existing 6" clay wastewater main with 2,454 linear feet of 8" PVC
wastewater main, existing 6" cast iron water main with 3,284 linear feet of 8" PVC water main, existing concrete
street, driveway, and sidewalk pavement (14,222 square yard), and all incidentals as shown on the approved plans.
An owner contingency is included for any additional work or materials that may be required.

Evaluation:Evaluation:
A request for bids was issued in accordance with Purchasing procedures. Eight (8) bids were received and evaluated
with Tri-Con Services, Inc. submitting the Straight Low Bid.

Award Recommendation:Award Recommendation:
Vendor Item Amount

Tri-Con Services, Inc. All $2,581,990.15
Owner's Contingency  282,000.00
   
 TOTAL:TOTAL: $2,863,990.15$2,863,990.15

Basis for Award:Basis for Award: Straight Low Bid  
Purchase Requisition #:Purchase Requisition #: 52664

Fiscal ImpactFiscal Impact
Total Project/Account:Total Project/Account: $3,100,000 *
Expended/Encumbered to Date (Including this Item):Expended/Encumbered to Date (Including this Item): $2,863,990
Proposed Balance:Proposed Balance: $236,010
Account #:Account #: Various
Fund/Dept/Project Description and Comments:Fund/Dept/Project Description and Comments:
Water CIP / Woodbury, Ticonderoga & Quail Water Replacement
*

Base 220-4049-3025000-
9213

$1,082,770.00

Wastewater CIP / Woodbury, Ticonderoga & Quail Wastewater
Replacement *

Base 235-4149-3219400-
9306

$1,499,220.15

Water CIP / Woodbury, Ticonderoga & Quail Water Replacement Contingency 220-4049-3025000-
9213

$118,258.00

Wastewater CIP / Woodbury, Ticonderoga & Quail Wastewater
Replacement 

Contingency 235-4149-3219400-
9306

$163,742.00

TotalTotal   $2,863,990.15$2,863,990.15

* The Woodbury, Ticonderoga & Quail Water & Wastewater Replacement projects are new projects that will be
brought forward in the upcoming 2025 Proposed CIP. Funding approved in the 2024 CIP has been transferred to
these new projects to accommodate the bid award and timing of project expenditures. 

AttachmentsAttachments
Bid Recap

 



Budget Type: CIP  
Fiscal Year: 2025  
Document Location: N/A (2025 Proposed CIP)  
Budget Director Approval: Allyson Bell Steadman Approval Date: 11/15/2024
Purchasing Director Approval: Gary L. Holcomb Approval Date: 11/14/2024



                

 

  

 

I
T
E
M QTY

U
N
I
T DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 1 1 Woodbury Ticonderoga Quail Paving $2,863,990.15 $3,269,217.00 $3,427,509.88 $3,741,766.00

Water Wastewater Improvements

TOTAL GROSS PRICE $2,863,990.15 $3,269,217.00 $3,427,509.88 $3,741,766.00

CASH DISCOUNT

TOTAL NET PRICE $2,863,990.15 $3,269,217.00 $3,427,509.88 $3,741,766.00

F.O.B.

DELIVERY

NEXT LOW: $3,629,217.00 1484 # IonWave Notifications

LOW: $2,863,990.15 201 # IonWave HUBS

SAVINGS: $765,226.85 10 # Direct Contact HUBS

2 # HUBS Responded

DELIVERED DELIVERED DELIVERED DELIVERED

Tri-Con Services, Inc. La Banda, LLC J&L Construction, LLC SYB Construction                 
Company, Inc. 

CITY OF GARLAND - BID RECAP SHEET
OPENED:    10/31/2024     
REQ. NO.     PR 52664  
BID NO.       1534-24
PAGE:         1 of 2     
BUYER:       L. Segura

All bids submitted for the designated project are reflected on this bid tab sheet. However, the listing of a 
bid on this sheet should not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid or as any 
indication that the city accepts such bid as responsive.  The City will notify the successful bidder upon 
award of the contract and, according to the law, all bids received will be available for inspection at that 
time.



                

 

  

 

I
T
E
M QTY

U
N
I
T DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 1 1 Woodbury Ticonderoga Quail Paving $4,218,908.72 $4,763,434.27 $5,202,687.00 $5,664,630.50

Water Wastewater Improvements

TOTAL GROSS PRICE $4,218,908.72 $4,763,434.27 $5,202,687.00 $5,664,630.50

CASH DISCOUNT

TOTAL NET PRICE $4,218,908.72 $4,763,434.27 $5,202,687.00 $5,664,630.50

F.O.B.

DELIVERY

NEXT LOW: $3,629,217.00 1484 # IonWave Notifications

LOW: $2,863,990.15 201 # IonWave HUBS

SAVINGS: $765,226.85 10 # Direct Contact HUBS

2 # HUBS Responded

DELIVERED DELIVERED DELIVERED DELIVERED

Axis Contracting, Inc. McMahon Contracting LP Vescorp Construction, LLC FNH Construction, LLC

CITY OF GARLAND - BID RECAP SHEET
OPENED:    10/31/2024     
REQ. NO.     PR 52664  
BID NO.       1534-24
PAGE:          2 of 2     
BUYER:       L. Segura

All bids submitted for the designated project are reflected on this bid tab sheet. However, the listing of a 
bid on this sheet should not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid or as any 
indication that the city accepts such bid as responsive.  The City will notify the successful bidder upon 
award of the contract and, according to the law, all bids received will be available for inspection at that 
time.



GARLANDGARLAND
PURCHASING REPORTPURCHASING REPORT

  
City Council Regular SessionCity Council Regular Session 2. c. 2. c.                   
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/03/2024  
Item Title:Item Title: Term Contract for Service Line Inspection
Submitted By:Submitted By: Michael Brinkmann, Managing Director
Bid Number:Bid Number: 0069-25
Purchase Justif ication:Purchase Justif ication:
This request is to provide for water service line inspection services to complete the Environmental Protection
Agency's mandate for water service line inventory. The water service line inspections will be done within the right-of-
way, documenting both upstream and downstream of the water meter.

Evaluation:Evaluation:
A request for bids was issued in accordance with Purchasing procedures. Six (6) bids were received and evaluated
with Compass Metering Solutions submitting the Straight Low Bid.

Award Recommendation:Award Recommendation:
Vendor Item Amount

Compass Metering Solutions All $750,000.00
   
   
 TOTAL:TOTAL: $750,000.00$750,000.00

Basis for Award:Basis for Award: Straight Low Bid  
Purchase Requisition #:Purchase Requisition #: 52423

Fiscal ImpactFiscal Impact
Total Project/Account:Total Project/Account: N/A
Expended/Encumbered to Date (Including this Item):Expended/Encumbered to Date (Including this Item): N/A
Proposed Balance:Proposed Balance: N/A
Account #:Account #: 451-6999
Fund/Dept/Project Description and Comments:Fund/Dept/Project Description and Comments:
Term Contract sets price but does not commit funds. Expenses will be charged to Water Utility Fund operating
accounts as incurred. 

AttachmentsAttachments
Bid Recap

 
Budget Type: Operating Budget  
Fiscal Year: 2024-25  
Document Location: FY 2024-25 Proposed Budget Page 264  
Budget Director Approval: Allyson Bell Steadman Approval Date: 11/15/2024
Purchasing Director Approval: Gary L. Holcomb Approval Date: 11/14/2024



                

 

  

 

I
T
E
M QTY

U
N
I
T DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 1 1 Term Contract for Inspection of $142.50 $170.00 $180.00 $245.00 $1,400.00 $3,596,000.00

Water Service Lines

TOTAL GROSS PRICE $142.50 $170.00 $180.00 $245.00 $1,400.00 $3,596,000.00

CASH DISCOUNT

TOTAL NET PRICE $142.50 $170.00 $180.00 $245.00 $1,400.00 $3,596,000.00

F.O.B.

DELIVERY

NEXT LOW: $170.00 561 # IonWave Notifications

LOW: $142.50 82 # IonWave HUBS

SAVINGS: $27.50 1 # Direct Contact HUBS

0 # HUBS Responded

DELIVEREDDELIVEREDDELIVERED DELIVERED DELIVERED DELIVERED

Compass Metering Solutions LJA Environmental         
Services, LLC

LSPS Solutions, LLC Hydromax USA
CITY OF GARLAND - BID RECAP SHEET
OPENED:     11/07/2024
REQ. NO      PR 52423
BID NO.        0069-25
PAGE:          1 of 1        
BUYER:        L. Segura 

All bids submitted for the designated project are reflected on this bid tab sheet. However, the listing of a 
bid on this sheet should not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid or as any 
indication that the city accepts such bid as responsive.  The City will notify the successful bidder upon 
award of the contract and, according to the law, all bids received will be available for inspection at that 
time.

BCAC Underground Hardin and Associates 
Consulting



GARLANDGARLAND
CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORTCITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

  
City Council Regular SessionCity Council Regular Session 3. 3.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/03/2024  
Title:Title: Interlocal Agreement Between the City of Garland and the City of Forney
Submitted By:Submitted By: Mike Betz, Interim Managing Director
Strategic Focus AreaStrategic Focus Area:: Future-Focused City Organization
Issue/SummaryIssue/Summary
The consideration of a resolution to approve the terms and conditions of a Master Interlocal Radio System Service
Agreement between the City of Forney and the City of Garland. This agreement outlines the radio system technical
support services provided by the City of Garland to the City of Forney.

 

BackgroundBackground
The Master Interlocal Radio System Service Agreement establishes a mutual understanding of the technical support
and services provided by the City of Garland Information Technology Department to the City of Forney. The City of
Forney joined the GMRS Trunked Radio System as an infrastructure-contributing subscriber to support mission-
critical communications and interoperability. These services will include technical support to help maintain the City of
Forney's radio components that are part of the GMRS regional radio system.

 

Consideration / RecommendationConsideration / Recommendation
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an Interlocal
Agreement (ILA) between the City of Forney and the City of Garland. This agreement defines the terms and
conditions for technical support and services regarding the City of Forney GMRS radio system infrastructure.

 

AttachmentsAttachments
Forney ILA





































GARLANDGARLAND
CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORTCITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

  
City Council Regular SessionCity Council Regular Session 4. a. 4. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/03/2024  
Title:Title: Z 24-31 Olsson (District 4)
Submitted By:Submitted By: Nabila Nur, Planning and Development Director
Issue/SummaryIssue/Summary
Zoning Ordinance Z 24-31 Olsson

BackgroundBackground
Zoning Case Z 24-31 was approved by public hearing during the November 19, 2024 Regular City Council meeting. 

Consideration / RecommendationConsideration / Recommendation
Consider adoption of the attached ordinance. 

AttachmentsAttachments
Z 24-31 Ordinance
Z 24-31 Exhibit A
Z 24-31 Exhibit B
Z 24-31 Concept Plan



ZONING FILE NO. Z 24-31

ORDINANCE NO._______

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE GARLAND DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE
CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS, BY APPROVING (1) A SPECIFIC USE
PROVISION A RESTAURANT, DRIVE-THROUGH USE ON A PROPERTY
ZONED COMMUNITY RETAIL (CR) DISTRICT AND (2) A CONCEPT PLAN
FOR A RESTAURANT, DRIVE-THROUGH USE ON AN 0.995-ACRE TRACT
OF LAND LOCATED AT 3285 BROADWAY BOULEVARD; PROVIDING FOR
CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS, AND REGULATIONS; PROVIDING A
PENALTY UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF SEC. 10.05 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS; PROVIDING A
NOTICE OF CONDITIONS OF COMPLIANCE CLAUSE; PROVIDING A
SAVINGS CLAUSE AND A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on the 14th day of
October 2024, the Plan Commission did consider and make
recommendations on a certain request for (1) a Specific Use
Provision a Restaurant, Drive-Through Use on a property
zoned Community Retail (CR) District and (2) a Concept Plan
for a Restaurant, Drive-Through Use by Olsson; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, after determining all legal
requirements of notice and hearing have been met, has
further determined the following amendment to the zoning
laws would provide for and would be in the best interest of
the health, safety, morals, and general welfare:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1

The Garland Development Code is hereby amended by approving
for (1) a Specific Use Provision a Restaurant, Drive-
Through Use on a property zoned Community Retail (CR)
District and (2) a Concept Plan for a Restaurant, Drive-
Through Use on a 0.995-acre tract of land located at 3285
Broadway Boulevard and being more particularly described in
“Exhibit A,” attached hereto and made a part hereof.

 
Section 2

Development shall be in conformance with the conditions,
restrictions, and regulations set forth in the Garland
Development Code.



FILE NO. Z 24-31

Section 3

That a violation of this Ordinance shall be a misdemeanor
punishable in accordance with Section 10.05 of the Code of
Ordinances, City of Garland, Texas.

Section 4

NOTICE OF CONDITIONS OF COMPLIANCE:  Notwithstanding the
provisions of any other ordinance of the City, the full,
complete, and continuing compliance with all the
conditions, restrictions, and regulations of this Ordinance
is a condition to the issuance and continuation of any
permit, approval, authorization or consent by the City,
including without limitation the issuance or continuation
of any certificate of occupancy for any building or
structure located on any portion of the property described
in “Exhibit A”. All promises, representations, obligations
and undertakings made or assumed by the applicant to the
City Council at any public presentation in connection with
the granting of this Ordinance are hereby incorporated into
and made a part of this Ordinance as if expressly set forth
herein at length. No substantial deviation from any
material portion of the conditions, restrictions, and
regulations contained within this Ordinance are allowed
except as may be provided by the City Council after a
public hearing.

Section 5

That the Garland Development Code, as amended, shall be and
remain in full force and effect save and except as amended
by this Ordinance.

Section 6

That the terms and provisions of this Ordinance are
severable and are governed by Sec. 10.06 of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Garland, Texas.

Section 7

That this Ordinance shall be and become effective
immediately upon and after its passage and approval.



FILE NO. Z 24-31

PASSED AND APPROVED this________ day of ___________________,
2024.

THE CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS

________________________________
Mayor

ATTEST:

_______________________________
City Secretary

 Published:



ZONING FILE NUMBER Z 24-31

EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Zoning File Z 24-31

All of Lot 2, Block 1, Replat of Broadway Crossing, an

Addition to the City of Garland, Dallas County, Texas.



EXHIBIT B

SPECIFIC USE PROVISION CONDITIONS

ZONING FILE Z 24-31

3285 Broadway Boulevard

I. Statement of Purpose:  The purpose of this Specific
Use Provision is to allow a Restaurant, Drive-Through.

II. Statement of Effect:  This Specific Use Provision
shall not affect any regulation found in the Garland
Development Code, Ordinance No. 6773, as amended prior
to adoption of this ordinance, except as specifically
provided herein.

III. General Regulations:  All regulations of the Community
Retail (CR) District and Site Development Standards as
set forth in Chapter 2 and 4 of the Garland
Development Code, Ordinance 6773, are included by
reference and shall apply, except as otherwise
specified by this ordinance.

IV. Specific Regulations:

A.Time Period:  The Specific Use Provision shall have
a twenty-year time period.

V.  Abandonment:   In the event the land use for which this
Specific Use Provision was granted (“Land Use”) is
abandoned, the SUP and all rights to the Land Use are
automatically terminated, and the premises must be used in
conformance with the PD, GDC, federal, and state law.

For the purposes of this Specific Use Provision,
Abandonment is any of the following acts:

A. A failure to apply for a site or building permit on the
premises, where applicable, within 180 days of the
effective date of this SUP;

B. A failure to obtain a certificate of occupancy for the
Land use within 730 days of the effective date of this SUP;

C. A failure to commence operating the Land Use on the
premises within 90 days of receiving a final certificate of
occupancy for the Land Use;

D. Discontinuance of the Land Use for a period of 180 days;

E. Applying for, and receiving, a new Certificate of
Occupancy for a use other than the Land Use; or



PD/SUP Requirements | Zoning File 24-31 | Page 2

EXHIBIT B

F. Operating a use on the premises, whether as a primary or
secondary use, that is not allowed within the PD District,
by the GDC, or by state or federal law.

The termination of utilities on the premises for a period
of 180 calendar days is prima facie evidence of abandonment
and the owner shall have the burden to prove that the Land
Use has not been abandoned.



2"

LT
P

24
"

LT
P

W
ELC

OME

15
"

24
"

FP

2"

12
"

LT
P

12
"

LT
P

18
"

LT
P

LT
P

LT
P

LT
P

LT
P

THANK Y
OU 24

"

36
"

30
"

15
"

W
ELC

OME

18
"

12
"

EV

TC

W
V

W
V

TP

WM

WM

IR
R

IR
R

IR
R

E
E

IR
R

IR
R

McD
ONALD

'S

POLE
 S

IG
N

BENCH

DRIVE THRU

THANK
YOU

NO
PA

RK
IN

G

DRIVE
THRU

DRIVE
THRU

BROADWAY BOULEVARD

E.
 K

IN
G

SL
EY

 R
O

AD

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

PL
AN

CP

D
AT

E 

M
cD

on
al

d'
s 

U
SA

, L
LC

R
EV

 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

BY
 

M
cD

O
N

AL
D

'S
 R

ES
TA

U
R

AN
T

G
AR

LA
N

D
, T

EX
AS

w
w

w
.o

ls
so

n.
co

m

TE
L 

 7
85

.5
39

.6
90

0
FA

X 
 7

85
.5

39
.6

90
1

30
2 

S.
 4

th
 S

tre
et

, S
ui

te
 1

10
M

an
ha

tta
n,

 K
an

sa
s 

 6
65

02

O
ls

so
n 

- E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

Te
xa

s 
R

eg
is

te
re

d 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Fi

rm
 F

-4
25

3

EXISTING ZONING

EXISTING/PROPOSED LAND USE

SITE AREA

PROPERTY OWNER

APPLICANT

E. C
ENTERVILL

E R
D.

BROADWAY BLVD

E. KINGSLEY RD.
COLO

NEL D
R.

COLUMBIA BLVD

PROJECT
LOCATION

VICINITY MAP

LEGEND

NOTE



GARLANDGARLAND
CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORTCITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

  
City Council Regular SessionCity Council Regular Session 4. b. 4. b.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/03/2024  
Title:Title: Z 24-32 Olsson (District 5)
Submitted By:Submitted By: Nabila Nur, Planning and Development Director
Issue/SummaryIssue/Summary
Zoning Ordinance Z 24-32 Olsson 

BackgroundBackground
Zoning Case Z 24-32 was approved by public hearing during the November 19, 2024 Regular City Council meeting. 

Consideration / RecommendationConsideration / Recommendation
Consider adoption of the attached ordinance. 

AttachmentsAttachments
Z 24-32 Ordinance
Z 24-32 Exhibit A
Z 24-32 Exhibit B
Z 24-32 Concept Plan



ZONING FILE NO. Z 24-32

ORDINANCE NO._______

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE GARLAND DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE
CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS, BY APPROVING (1) A SPECIFIC USE
PROVISION FOR A RESTAURANT, DRIVE-THROUGH USE ON A PROPERTY
ZONED PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD) 02-48 DISTRICT AND (2) A
CONCEPT PLAN FOR A RESTAURANT, DRIVE-THROUGH USE ON AN
0.6275-ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED AT 1110 WEST CENTERVILLE
ROAD; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS, AND
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING A PENALTY UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF
SEC. 10.05 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
GARLAND, TEXAS; PROVIDING A NOTICE OF CONDITIONS OF
COMPLIANCE CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE AND A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on the 28th day of
October 2024, the Plan Commission did consider and make
recommendations on a certain request for (1) a Specific Use
Provision for a Restaurant, Drive-Through Use on a property
zoned Planned Development (PD) 02-48 District and (2) a
Concept Plan for a Restaurant, Drive-Through Use by Olsson;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council, after determining all legal
requirements of notice and hearing have been met, has
further determined the following amendment to the zoning
laws would provide for and would be in the best interest of
the health, safety, morals, and general welfare:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1

The Garland Development Code is hereby amended by approving
for (1) a Specific Use Provision for a Restaurant, Drive-
Through Use on a property zoned Planned Development (PD) 02
-48 District and (2) a Concept Plan for a Restaurant, Drive
-Through Use on a 0.6275-acre tract of land located at 1110
West Centerville Road and being more particularly described
in “Exhibit A,” attached hereto and made a part hereof.

 
Section 2

Development shall be in conformance with the conditions,
restrictions, and regulations set forth in the Garland
Development Code.



FILE NO. Z 24-32

Section 3

That a violation of this Ordinance shall be a misdemeanor
punishable in accordance with Section 10.05 of the Code of
Ordinances, City of Garland, Texas.

Section 4

NOTICE OF CONDITIONS OF COMPLIANCE:  Notwithstanding the
provisions of any other ordinance of the City, the full,
complete, and continuing compliance with all the
conditions, restrictions, and regulations of this Ordinance
is a condition to the issuance and continuation of any
permit, approval, authorization or consent by the City,
including without limitation the issuance or continuation
of any certificate of occupancy for any building or
structure located on any portion of the property described
in “Exhibit A”. All promises, representations, obligations
and undertakings made or assumed by the applicant to the
City Council at any public presentation in connection with
the granting of this Ordinance are hereby incorporated into
and made a part of this Ordinance as if expressly set forth
herein at length. No substantial deviation from any
material portion of the conditions, restrictions, and
regulations contained within this Ordinance are allowed
except as may be provided by the City Council after a
public hearing.

Section 5

That the Garland Development Code, as amended, shall be and
remain in full force and effect save and except as amended
by this Ordinance.

Section 6

That the terms and provisions of this Ordinance are
severable and are governed by Sec. 10.06 of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Garland, Texas.

Section 7

That this Ordinance shall be and become effective
immediately upon and after its passage and approval.



FILE NO. Z 24-32

PASSED AND APPROVED this________ day of ___________________,
2024.

THE CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS

________________________________
Mayor

ATTEST:

_______________________________
City Secretary

 Published:



ZONING FILE NUMBER Z 24-32

EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Zoning File Z 24-32

BEING ALL THAT CERTAIN LOT, TRACT, OR PARCEL OF LAND

SITUATED IN THE CITY OF GARLAND, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS AND

BEING A PART OF LOT 3 IN BLOCK 1 OF NEW WORLD SHOPPING

CENTER NO. 4, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS,

ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 73200,

PAGE 721 OF THE MAP RECORDS OF DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS AND

BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS

FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A 3/4 INCH IRON ROD WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP

STAMPED RIPS 1890 SET FOR CORNER IN THE SOUTH R.O.W. LINE

OF CENTERVILLE ROAD (100 FOOT R.O.W.) SAID POINT BEING

SOUTH 45 DEGREES 12 MINUTES WEST A DISTANCE OF 61.63 FEET

FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3, BLOCK 1 OF THE NEW

WORLD SHOPPING CENTER NO. 4;

THENCE SOUTH 44 DEGREES 48 MINUTES EAST A DISTANCE OF

231.43 FEET TO A RAILROAD SPIKE SET IN ASPHALT FOR CORNER;

THENCE SOUTH 45 DEGREES 12 MINUTES WEST A DISTANCE OF 118.1

FEET TO A RAILROAD SPIKE SET IN ASPHALT FOR CORNER;

THENCE NORTH 44 DEGREES 48 MINUTES WEST A DISTANCE OF

231.43 FEET TO A 3/4 INCH IRON ROD WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP

STAMPED RIPS 1890 SET FOR CORNER IN THE SOUTH LINE OF

CENTERVILLE ROAD;



ZONING FILE NUMBER Z 24-32

EXHIBIT A

THENCE NORTH 45 DEGREES 12 MINUTES EAST A DISTANCE OF 118.1

FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 27,332 SQUARE

FEET OF LAND OR 0.6275 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.



EXHIBIT B

SPECIFIC USE PROVISION CONDITIONS

ZONING FILE Z 24-32

1110 West Centerville Road

I. Statement of Purpose:  The purpose of this Specific
Use Provision is to allow a Restaurant, Drive-Through.

II. Statement of Effect:  This Specific Use Provision
shall not affect any regulation found in the Garland
Development Code, Ordinance No. 6773, as amended prior
to adoption of this ordinance, except as specifically
provided herein.

III. General Regulations:  All regulations of the Planned
Development (PD) District 02-48 and the Community
Retail (CR) District and Site Development Standards as
set forth in Chapter 2 and 4 of the Garland
Development Code, Ordinance 6773, are included by
reference and shall apply, except as otherwise
specified by this ordinance.

IV. Specific Regulations:

A.Time Period:  The Specific Use Provision shall have
a twenty-year time period.

V.  Abandonment:   In the event the land use for which this
Specific Use Provision was granted (“Land Use”) is
abandoned, the SUP and all rights to the Land Use are
automatically terminated, and the premises must be used in
conformance with the PD, GDC, federal, and state law.

For the purposes of this Specific Use Provision,
Abandonment is any of the following acts:

A. A failure to apply for a site or building permit on the
premises, where applicable, within 180 days of the
effective date of this SUP;

B. A failure to obtain a certificate of occupancy for the
Land use within 730 days of the effective date of this SUP;

C. A failure to commence operating the Land Use on the
premises within 90 days of receiving a final certificate of
occupancy for the Land Use;

D. Discontinuance of the Land Use for a period of 180 days;

E. Applying for, and receiving, a new Certificate of
Occupancy for a use other than the Land Use; or



SUP Requirements | Zoning File 24-32 | Page 2

EXHIBIT B

F. Operating a use on the premises, whether as a primary or
secondary use, that is not allowed within the PD District,
by the GDC, or by state or federal law.

The termination of utilities on the premises for a period
of 180 calendar days is prima facie evidence of abandonment
and the owner shall have the burden to prove that the Land
Use has not been abandoned.



CURBSID
E

CURBSID
E

LT
P

CURBSID
E

CURBSID
E

FP

ADA PRKG

CURBSID
E

CURBSID
E

CURBSID
E

18
"

18
"

18
"

F

EV

LT
P

12
"

McD
ONALD

'S

LT
P

GM

LT
P

G

G

TH
AN

K
YO

U

DRIVE
THRU

DRIVE
THRU

WM

IVL

NO
PARKING

DRIVE
THRU

W
. C

EN
TE

R
VI

LL
E 

R
O

AD

N
43

°5
1'

30
"E

  1
18

.1
0'

S46°08'30"E  231.43'

S4
3°

51
'3

0"
W

  1
18

.1
0'

N46°08'30"W  231.43'

TRASH ENCLOSURE

SCALE IN FEET
20' 40'10'0'

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

PL
AN

CP

D
AT

E 

M
cD

on
al

d'
s 

U
SA

, L
LC

R
EV

 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

BY
 

M
cD

O
N

AL
D

'S
 R

ES
TA

U
R

AN
T

G
AR

LA
N

D
, T

EX
AS

w
w

w
.o

ls
so

n.
co

m

TE
L 

 7
85

.5
39

.6
90

0
FA

X 
 7

85
.5

39
.6

90
1

30
2 

S.
 4

th
 S

tre
et

, S
ui

te
 1

10
M

an
ha

tta
n,

 K
an

sa
s 

 6
65

02

O
ls

so
n 

- E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

Te
xa

s 
R

eg
is

te
re

d 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Fi

rm
 F

-4
25

3

EXISTING ZONING

EXISTING/PROPOSED LAND USE

SITE AREA

PROPERTY OWNER

APPLICANT

PROJECT
LOCATION

VICINITY MAP

LEGEND

NOTE

W. C
ENTERVILL

E R
D.

MARKETPLACE DR.

I-635 HIGHWAY

SA
TU

R
N

 R
D

.



GARLANDGARLAND
CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORTCITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

  
City Council Regular SessionCity Council Regular Session 4. c. 4. c.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/03/2024  
Title:Title: Z 24-33 Mannik Smith Group, Inc. (District 1)
Submitted By:Submitted By: Nabila Nur, Planning and Development Director
Issue/SummaryIssue/Summary
Zoning Ordinance Z 24-33 Mannik Smith Group, Inc. 

BackgroundBackground
Zoning Case Z 24-33 was approved by public hearing during the November 19, 2024 Regular City Council meeting. 

Consideration / RecommendationConsideration / Recommendation
Consider adoption of the attached ordinance. 

AttachmentsAttachments
Z 24-33 Ordinance
Z 24-34 Exhibit A
Z 24-33 Exhibit B
Z 24-33 Concept Plan



ZONING FILE NO. Z 24-33

ORDINANCE NO._______

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE GARLAND DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE
CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS, BY APPROVING (1) A SPECIFIC USE
PROVISION FOR A RESTAURANT, DRIVE-THROUGH USE ON A PROPERTY
ZONED COMMUNITY RETAIL (CR) DISTRICT AND (2) A CONCEPT PLAN
FOR A RESTAURANT, DRIVE-THROUGH USE ON AN 1.1512-ACRE TRACT
OF LAND (LOT 9R IN NORTH GARLAND COMMONS 2); PROVIDING FOR
CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS, AND REGULATIONS; PROVIDING A
PENALTY UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF SEC. 10.05 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS; PROVIDING A
NOTICE OF CONDITIONS OF COMPLIANCE CLAUSE; PROVIDING A
SAVINGS CLAUSE AND A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on the 28th day of
OCTOBER 2024, the Plan Commission did consider and make
recommendations on a certain request for (1) a Specific Use
Provision for a Restaurant, Drive-Through Use on a property
zoned Community Retail (CR) District and (2) a Concept Plan
for a Restaurant, Drive-Through Use by Mannik Smith Group,
Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, after determining all legal
requirements of notice and hearing have been met, has
further determined the following amendment to the zoning
laws would provide for and would be in the best interest of
the health, safety, morals, and general welfare:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1

The Garland Development Code is hereby amended by approving
for (1) a Specific Use Provision for a Restaurant, Drive-
Through Use on a property zoned Community Retail (CR)
District and (2) a Concept Plan for a Restaurant, Drive-
Through Use on a 1.1512-acre tract of land (Lot 9R in North
Garland Commons 2) and being more particularly described in
“Exhibit A,” attached hereto and made a part hereof.

 
Section 2

Development shall be in conformance with the conditions,
restrictions, and regulations set forth in the Garland
Development Code.



FILE NO. Z 24-33

Section 3

That a violation of this Ordinance shall be a misdemeanor
punishable in accordance with Section 10.05 of the Code of
Ordinances, City of Garland, Texas.

Section 4

NOTICE OF CONDITIONS OF COMPLIANCE:  Notwithstanding the
provisions of any other ordinance of the City, the full,
complete, and continuing compliance with all the
conditions, restrictions, and regulations of this Ordinance
is a condition to the issuance and continuation of any
permit, approval, authorization or consent by the City,
including without limitation the issuance or continuation
of any certificate of occupancy for any building or
structure located on any portion of the property described
in “Exhibit A”. All promises, representations, obligations
and undertakings made or assumed by the applicant to the
City Council at any public presentation in connection with
the granting of this Ordinance are hereby incorporated into
and made a part of this Ordinance as if expressly set forth
herein at length. No substantial deviation from any
material portion of the conditions, restrictions, and
regulations contained within this Ordinance are allowed
except as may be provided by the City Council after a
public hearing.

Section 5

That the Garland Development Code, as amended, shall be and
remain in full force and effect save and except as amended
by this Ordinance.

Section 6

That the terms and provisions of this Ordinance are
severable and are governed by Sec. 10.06 of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Garland, Texas.

Section 7

That this Ordinance shall be and become effective
immediately upon and after its passage and approval.



FILE NO. Z 24-33

PASSED AND APPROVED this________ day of ___________________,
2024.

THE CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS

________________________________
Mayor

ATTEST:

_______________________________
City Secretary

 Published:



ZONING FILE NUMBER Z 24-33

EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Zoning File Z 24-33

BEING ALL THAT CERTAIN LOT, TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND

SITUATED IN THE JOHN CASEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 257 IN

THE CITY OF GARLAND, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING LOT

9R, OF NORTH GARLAND COMMONS NO. 2, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY

OF GARLAND, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE

CONVEYANCE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN DOC NUMBER 2023-

202300071048, IN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF DALLAS COUNTY,

TEXAS. AND BEING MORE PARTICULALRY DESCRIBED BY METES AND

BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A 5/8" IRON ROD SET FOR CORNER IN THE EAST

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF NORTH GARLAND AVENUE (VARIABLE WIDTH

RIGHT-OF-WAY), SAID POINT BEING THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF

SAID LOT 9R AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 10R, OF NORTH

GARLAND COMMONS NO. 2, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF GARLAND,

DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE CONVEYANCE PLAT

THEREOF RECORDED IN DOC NUMBER 2023-202300071048, IN THE

OFFICIAL RECORDS OF DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS;

THENCE SOUTH 77° 12' 57" EAST DEPARTING THE EAST RIGHT-OF-

WAY LINE OF SAID NORTH GARLAND AVENUE AND ALONG THE NORTH

LINE OF SAID LOT 9R AND THE COMMON SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT

10R, FOR A DISTANCE OF 281.29 FEET TO AN "X" SET IN

CONCRETE FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 9R AND THE

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 10R, SAID POINT BEING IN THE



ZONING FILE NUMBER Z 24-33

EXHIBIT A

WEST LINE OF LOT 2, BLOCK 1, OF DPS-190 ADDITION, AN

ADDITION TO THE CITY OF GARLAND, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS,

ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER

202400057150 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS,

SAID LOT 2 BEING CONVEYED TO C&M VILLARREAL FAMILY LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP, LTD., BY DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER

202200231590 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS;

THENCE SOUTH 12° 47' 09" WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID

LOT 9R AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 2 AND C&M VILLARREAL

FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, LTD. TRACT FOR A DISTANCE OF

30.02 FEET TO AN "X" SET IN CONCRETE FOR CORNER AT THE

BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 320.00

FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 21° 55' 52", A CHORD BEARING SOUTH

02° 29' 54" WEST AT A DISTANCE OF 121.74 FEET;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT AND ALONG

THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 9R AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT

2 AND C&M VILLARREAL FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, LTD. TRACT

FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 122.49 FEET TO AN ALUMINUM MONUMENT

FOUND AT THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 9R AND THE

NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF LOT 8 OF NORTH GARLAND COMMONS NO.

2, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF GARLAND, DALLAS COUNTY,

TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN DOCUMENT

NUMBER 2022-202200228962 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DALLAS

COUNTY, TEXAS;

THENCE SOUTH 81° 32' 46" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID

LOT 9R AND THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 8 FOR A DISTANCE OF

122.41 FEET TO AN ALUMINUM MONUMENT FOUND FOR THE

NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 8 AND THE COMMON CORNER OF

SAID LOT 9R, SAID POINT BEING IN THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 1,



ZONING FILE NUMBER Z 24-33

EXHIBIT A

BLOCK 1, OF NORTH GARLAND COMMONS ADDITION, AN ADDITION TO

THE CITY OF GARLAND, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE

PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 200503602703 OF

THE PLAT RECORDS OF DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID LOT 1 BEING

CONVEYED TO BANK OF AMERICA BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME

2004239, PAGE 782 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF DALLAS COUNTY,

TEXAS;

THENCE NORTH 41° 46' 06" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID

LOT 9R AND THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND BANK OF AMERICA

TRACT, FOR A DISTANCE OF 67.50 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD SET

FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOT 9R AND LOT 1;

THENCE SOUTH 84° 22' 00" WEST CONTINUING ALONG THE SOUTH

LINE OF SAID LOT 9R AND THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND

BANK OF AMERICA TRACT, FOR A DISTANCE OF 137.03 FEET TO A

5/8" IRON ROD SET FOR CORNER, SAID POINT BEING THE

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 9R AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF

LOT 1 AND BANK OF AMERICA TRACT, SAID POINT BEING IN THE

EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AFORESAID NORTH GARLAND AVENUE;

THENCE NORTH 11° 39' 05" EAST ALONG THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY

LINE OF AFORESAID NORTH GARLAND AVENUE AND THE WEST LINE OF

SAID LOT 9R FOR A DISTANCE OF 198.32 FEET TO THE POINT OF

BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 50,145 SQUARE FEET OR 1.1512 ACRES

OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.



EXHIBIT B

SPECIFIC USE PROVISION CONDITIONS

ZONING FILE Z 24-33

Near 6010 North Garland Avenue (East side of North Garland
Avenue, north of George Bush Service Road East)

I. Statement of Purpose:  The purpose of this Specific
Use Provision is to allow a Restaurant, Drive-Through.

II. Statement of Effect:  This Specific Use Provision
shall not affect any regulation found in the Garland
Development Code, Ordinance No. 6773, as amended prior
to adoption of this ordinance, except as specifically
provided herein.

III. General Regulations:  All regulations of the Community
Retail (CR) District and Site Development Standards as
set forth in Chapter 2 and 4 of the Garland
Development Code, Ordinance 6773, are included by
reference and shall apply, except as otherwise
specified by this ordinance.

IV. Specific Regulations:

A.Time Period:  The Specific Use Provision shall have
a twenty-five-year time period.

V.  Abandonment:   In the event the land use for which this
Specific Use Provision was granted (“Land Use”) is
abandoned, the SUP and all rights to the Land Use are
automatically terminated, and the premises must be used in
conformance with the PD, GDC, federal, and state law.

For the purposes of this Specific Use Provision,
Abandonment is any of the following acts:

A. A failure to apply for a site or building permit on the
premises, where applicable, within 180 days of the
effective date of this SUP;

B. A failure to obtain a certificate of occupancy for the
Land use within 730 days of the effective date of this SUP;

C. A failure to commence operating the Land Use on the
premises within 90 days of receiving a final certificate of
occupancy for the Land Use;

D. Discontinuance of the Land Use for a period of 180 days;

E. Applying for, and receiving, a new Certificate of
Occupancy for a use other than the Land Use; or



PD/SUP Requirements
Zoning File 24-33
Page 2

EXHIBIT B

F. Operating a use on the premises, whether as a primary or
secondary use, that is not allowed within the PD District,
by the GDC, or by state or federal law.

The termination of utilities on the premises for a period
of 180 calendar days is prima facie evidence of abandonment
and the owner shall have the burden to prove that the Land
Use has not been abandoned.



COOLER

FREEZER

ROOF HATCH

13
.00

'
13

.00
'

13
.00

'

20.00'

18.00'

9.00'

8.0
0'

22.00'

CONCRETE PAD
(OUTDOOR SEATING)

CONCRETE PAD

DRIVE-THRU CANOPY

SEATING CANOPY

STARBUCKS BUILDING

PR
OJ

EC
T 

DA
TE

:
PR

OJ
EC

T 
NO

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

10
/10

/20
24

40
1.2

40
10

04
.00

0
NR

B RD

1 1

CO
NC

EP
T 

PL
AN

OM
 T

EX
AS

 S
LID

ER
S

GA
RL

AN
D,

 T
EX

AS

SI
TE

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
T 

PL
AN

 F
OR

NE
AR

 60
10

 N
 G

AR
LA

ND
 A

VE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
OR

:

GA
UR

AV
 A

GG
AR

W
AL

OM
 T

EX
AS

 S
LID

ER
S

83
0 J

UL
IE

 R
IV

ER
S 

RD
, S

TE
 30

2
SU

GA
RL

AN
D,

 T
X 

77
47

8

NO
.

DA
TE

BY
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

W
:\P

ro
jec

ts\
20

24
\10

00
-1

19
9\2

40
10

04
\C

AD
\E

XH
B\

Si
te 

pla
n S

ur
ve

y O
ve

rla
y_

re
co

ve
r_

re
co

ve
r.d

wg
 La

st 
sa

ve
d 1

0/1
0/2

02
4 1

2:2
2 P

M 
by

 N
Ba

rn
ett

, p
lot

ted
 10

/10
/20

24
 12

:37
 P

M

20
60

0 C
HA

GR
IN

 B
OU

LE
VA

RD
SU

IT
E 

50
0

SH
AK

ER
 H

EI
GH

TS
, O

H 
44

12
2

TE
L: 

 21
6.3

78
.14

90
FA

X:
  2

16
.37

8.1
49

7

FIT CASE NUMBER:
240725-1
CURRENT ZONING:
CR-COMMUNITY RETAIL

N

Feet
1:240.0005

40200 10

SMALLS SLIDERS
NEAR 6010 N GARLAND AVE

NORTH GARLAND COMMONS NO. 2
OWNER
NAME: GAURAV AGGARWAL
COMP: OM TEXAS SLIDERS
PH: 814-880-5288
ADD: 830 JULIE RIVERS RD, STE 302

SUGARLAND , TX 77478

APPLICANT & PLAN PREPARER
NAME: ROBERT DENNIS
COMP: MANNIK & SMITH GROUP
PH: 216-378-1490
ADD: 20600 CHAGRIN BLVD, SUITE 500

SHAKER HEIGHTS, OH 44122

PARCEL INFORMATION
LOT 9 (1.0708 AC)
NORTH GARLAND COMMONS NO. 2
DOC.#2022-202200228962
P.R.D.C.T.

1" = 20'

SITE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS SHALL CONFORM TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE GARLAND
DEVELOPMENT CODE (GDC), TECHNICAL STANDARD MANUAL (TSM), AND CITY CODES UNLESS AN APPROVED
PD NARRATIVE CONDITION EXPRESSELY PROVIDES OTHERWISE. THE CONCEPT PLAN SHALL BE USED TO
REPRESENT THE GENERAL IDEA OF THE PROPOSED LAND USE AND SITE ELEMENTS. THE CONCEPT PPLAN
SHALL NOT SUPERSEDE, AND SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO, THE STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, AND
CONDITIONS OF THE GDC, TSM, CITY CODE, OR APPROVED PD.

SMALLS SLIDERS BUILDING

LANDSCAPE AREA

PARKING AREA

DRIVETHRU LANE

PUBLIC ROADS



GARLANDGARLAND

PLANNING REPORTPLANNING REPORT

  
City Council Regular SessionCity Council Regular Session 5. a. 5. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/03/2024  
Item Title:Item Title: Z 24-34 City of Garland (District 2)
Submitted By:Submitted By: Matthew Wolverton, Development Planner
REQUESTREQUEST
Approval of a change in zoning from Planned Development (PD) District 85-62, Planned Development (PD) District
86-5, and Single-Family-7 (SF-7) District to Agricultural (AG) District. The site is located at 2701 East Centerville
Road.

LOCATIONLOCATION
2701 East Centerville Road

OWNEROWNER
City of Garland

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATIONPLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION
On November 11, 2024, with a seven (7) to zero (0) vote, the Plan Commission recommended approval of a change
in zoning from Planned Development (PD) District 85-62, Planned Development (PD) District 86-5, and Single-
Family-7 (SF-7) District to Agricultural (AG) District. The site is located at 2701 East Centerville Road.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONSTAFF RECOMMENDATION
As the proposed rezoning is consistent with the Future Land Use Map and the is compatible and complementary to
the surrounding areas, staff recommends approval of a change in zoning from Planned Development (PD) District 85-
62, Planned Development (PD) District 86-5, and Single-Family-7 (SF-7) District to Agricultural (AG) District.

BACKGROUNDBACKGROUND
The subject property is currently a vacant lot largely covered by trees, flood plain, and containing GP&L power line
infrastructure. A rezoning request was received by the City earlier this year proposing industrial-oriented uses such
as bulk materials storage and lineman training center on the property.  On July 22, 2024, the Plan Commission
considered this zoning case and recommended denial, followed by the withdrawal of the application. During the Plan
Commission meeting, the City received significant amount of opposition from the property owners within the required
notification area.

As this property is owned by the City of Garland, the City proactively considered and evaluated the optimum uses for
this site and determined that agricultural land uses should prevail to preserve the integrity of the surrounding
neighborhoods.

The site, as well as additional contiguous wooded city-owned land is now being proposed to be rezoned from Planned
Development (PD) District 85-62, Planned Development (PD) District 86-5, and Single-Family-7 (SF-7) District to
Agricultural (AG) District, through this city-initiated rezoning case.

SITE DATASITE DATA
The subject property contains approximately 91.378 acres in area. The development is being proposed with the
rezoning application. The primary purpose is to preserve the open space and wooded areas through agricultural
zoning.



USE OF PROPERTY UNDER CURRENT ZONINGUSE OF PROPERTY UNDER CURRENT ZONING
The purpose of Planned Development (PD) District 85-62 for Industrial & Community Retail Uses is to allow a large
range of specific industrial and commercial uses. The purpose of Planned Development (PD) District 86-5 was an
amendment to the previous PD, allowing for Single-Family-7 (SF-7) and Community Retail (CR) Districts, specifically
on a tract at the intersection of East Centerville Road and Miller Road that is no longer part of the overarching
Planned Development (PD) District. The property currently remains undeveloped despite the existing zoning.

CONSIDERATIONSCONSIDERATIONS
The proposal is a traditional straight rezoning without the formation of a Planned Development (PD) District. These
requests do not require Concept Plan approval to commence or direct development. Development is dependent on
the standards set forth by the Garland Development Code (GDC) and the goals and policies established within the
Comprehensive Plan. This change in zoning is not intended to restrict uses or secure development performances
beyond what is permitted within the proposed zoning district and the GDC. Accordingly, the GDC requires careful
consideration as to how closely the proposed district follows the policies of the Comprehensive Plan, and to what
degree the rezoning will affect surrounding and future development.

COMPREHENSIVE PLANCOMPREHENSIVE PLAN
The Future Land Use Map of the Envision Garland Comprehensive Plan recommends Parks and Open Space in this
General Area. Public Parks and Open Space areas include the vast array of park, recreation, and open space lands.
This can range from small neighborhood playgrounds to community parks with outdoor picnic areas, hike and bike
trails, and play fields and tennis courts to community recreation centers with swimming pools or indoor gymnasiums,
as well as natural areas and floodplains.

Rezoning this area to Agriculture (Ag) perfectly fits the vision set forth by the Comprehensive Plan.

COMPATIBILITY OF REQUEST WITH SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USESCOMPATIBILITY OF REQUEST WITH SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES
The subject property is undeveloped outside of heavy tree, floodplain, and GP&L electric transmission line coverage.
The property is bordered to the North by a railroad which separates it from other facilities zoned Industrial (IN)
District. To the South lies Planned Development (PD) District 00-19, developed with single-family homes. Though it
should be noted that woods and floodplain separate the actual development from the property line of the subject site.
To the West, the property is zoned Single-Family-7 (SF-7) District with a Specific Use Provision 09-30 for a Child
Care Center tied to New Safe Haven Church. However, the Child Care Center was not constructed, and the lot is
currently undeveloped. To the East and across East Centerville Road, the site is zoned Agricultural (AG) District and
contains a water treatment plant as well as undeveloped land.

Agricultural zoning on this site will be compatible and complementary to surrounding residential neighborhoods, with
being an additional buffer between the neighborhoods and the industrial zoning to the north. It would also be able to
serve as a desired open and green space area for this area of the city.

AttachmentsAttachments
Z 24-34 Location Map
Z 24-34 R&M
Z 24-34 Responses
Z 24-34 Staff Presentation



S
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

C
LU

B
 R

D
 W

D
O

V
E

 D
R

BARD
CT

LY
R

IC
 D

R

E
 C

E
N

T
E

R
V

IL
LE

 R
D

MILL CROSSING

M
IL

L 
B

R
A

N
C

H
 D

R
DAVIDSON DR

Q
U

A
IL

 D
R

S
 C

O
U

N
TR

Y
 C

LU
B

R
D

 E

REGAL DR

CURTIS
 D

R

IN
C

LIN
E

C
IR

M
A

IN
LI

N
E

D
R

TRAFFIC
TRL

HIGH MEADOW DR

GASOLINE ALLEY

WAREHOUSE
ROW

O
N

-L
IN

E
R

O
W

B
A

Y
 W

Y

BOB WHITE DR

COMMERCE ST

HICKORY TRL

DANBURY D
R

CHERRYWOOD DR

RICHARD DR

SUSAN DR

HIG
H M

EADOW
 C

IR

HEBRON DR

GLYNN DR

M
A

C
K

E
Y

S
T

GARRISON WY

STA
TE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 6
6 

HW
Y

MILL
WOOD LN

C
O

V
E

 D
R

T
O

W
E

R
 S

T

COLONY DR

WESTVIEW
DR

M
IL

LS
 R

D

B
E

LI
N

D
A 

C
T

P D  8 2 - 4 3P D  8 2 - 4 3

S  2 1 - 2 2S  2 1 - 2 2

S  0 7 - 7 3S  0 7 - 7 3 P D
9 7 - 1 3

P D
9 7 - 1 3

P D  9 6 - 5 7P D  9 6 - 5 7

C RC R

P D
0 0 - 1 9

P D
0 0 - 1 9

P D
8 6 - 9 0

P D
8 6 - 9 0

S F - 7S F - 7

I NI N

P D  0 3 - 6 3P D  0 3 - 6 3

P D  0 6 - 1 0P D  0 6 - 1 0

P D  8 6 - 5P D  8 6 - 5

P D  8 6 - 9 0P D  8 6 - 9 0

P D  8 6 - 5 4P D  8 6 - 5 4

P D  8 5 - 6 2P D  8 5 - 6 2

A GA G

A GA G

A GA G

S
0 9 - 3 0

S
0 9 - 3 0

P D  1 9 - 2 1P D  1 9 - 2 1

1502

1225

822

1113

1406

1106

1117

1917

1313

805

1334

1101

913

1113

1942

901

1109

1905

1370

1369

1325

930

1265

1105 1002 1809

1246

1354

1430

2826

1414

1008

1522

1921

706

722

1446

1962

1410

1301

810

1414

1013

1205

1770

1437

1730

714

721

1002
1001

1021

802

818

822

1301

1109

1426

1965

1201

1518

1110

1121

921

1305

1929

710

1205

1414

1025

1409

1346

1334

702

1725

805

709

1337

1517

1409

1801
1414

817

1218

1422

1330

1110

1410

814
801

9061346

1438

1405

806

14021101

1925

1406

1362

1222

1406

1201

1505

817

1750

1437

1425

1401

1410

1775

1017

1521

1341

1244

1205

722

905

813

1374

539

1105

713

1213

1529

1342

1013

1438

1505

1405

933

1014

910

1110

906902

1533

1509

1214

1530

1325

1426

15331510

1361

1969

1402

1014

1426

1209

917

1014

1430

1105

1421

1720

1217

1410

1945

1101

2805

1966

1221

601702

818

1101

1973

1357

1974

1409

918

1226

1909
1102

702

1329

1401

600

729

1132

1401

1720

1338

1433

1113

1018

1005

1365

1362

1117

1018

809
1302

1253
1257

702

1373

1109

1760

914

1306

1322

1949

1546

713

721

740

1009

813

1361

738

705

1529

1946

714

1006

1122

718

1002

1901

1954

1406

12611334

1333

1209

1110

1333

1102

730

1501

1441

1817

910

1933

1405

1418

733

1410
1382

813

1913

1306

1361

1329

1249

1417

1310

902

1009

1117

1722

1206

1125

1755

902

1121

809

1445

713

909

706

726

1222

610
717

1202

1418

1542

1813

1417

1309

817

1821

1310

802
705

717

810

1345

914

1433

1366

806

1126

1106

1961

1950

1106

1321

1409

929

1378

1010

1250

922

1006

1953

1350

805

15381402

709

737
718

1429

1105

701

1114

1353

1010

1133

801

1413

1326

1337

1537

1805

1005

1233

926

1114

1413

1513

1620

1113

938

710

1102

714

905

1425

1102

1425

1201

1210

1417

1434

1201

1210

626

2500

1340

1441

1017

1109

1001

1330

934

814

1118

1640

1202

909

1248

1421

1720

1525

725

1429

1134
725

1418

701

651

1630

1735

1010

1020

1030

1040

1200
1350

700

1941

1401

1599

1100

1400

2802

2798

1151

1152

1314

1060

2404 2414 2428

2434

2448

24682474

2454
2488

1009

530

2815

1780

2492

2496

2501

2601

¯
Centerville Rd at Miller Rd, Southwest of East Garland Ave

INDICATES AREA
OF REQUESTZONING MAP Z 24-34

0 1,000500 ft



REPORT & MINUTES

P.C. Meeting, November 11, 2024

3a. APPROVED Consideration of the application of the City of Garland, requesting
approval of a change in zoning from Planned Development (PD) District 85-62, Planned
Development (PD) District 86-5, and Single-Family-7 (SF-7) District to Agricultural (AG)
District. The site is located at 2701 East Centerville Road. (District 2) (File Z 24-34)

Ms. Nur provided a presentation and answered questions of the Plan Commission.

Chair Roberts provided clarification that the proposed zoning would limit any
development on the site as Agricultural is the most restrictive zoning.

Staff further added that any applicant, including the City of Garland, would need to
adhere to the Agricultural (AG) District uses and would need to go through the Plan
Commission and City Council for developments beyond that scope.

Resident speaking in favor of the request:

Laura Perkins Cox, 718 Bard Dr., Garland, TX 75040

The resident speaking in favor expressed thanks to staff and the Commission for
listening to the concerns of the residents of preserving the area as it is.

Motion was made by Commissioner Dalton to close the public hearing and approve the
application as presented. Seconded by Commissioner Paris. Motion carried: 7 Ayes, 0
Nays with 1 abstention by Commissioner Jenkins.





Comment Form 
Case Z 24-34 

Z 24-34 City of Garland. The applicant proposes a change in zoning from Planned Development (PD) 
District 85-62, Planned Development (PD) District 86-5, and Single-Family-7 (SF-7) District to 
Agricultural (AG) District. The site is located at 2701 East Centerville Road. (District 2). 

Z 24-34 City of Garland. El solicitante propone un cambio en la zonificaci6n del Distrito de Desarrollo 
Planificado (PD) 85-62, el Distrito de Desarrollo Planificado (PD) 86-5 y el Distrito Unifamiliar-7 (SF-
7) al Distrito Agricola (AG). El sitio esta ubicado en 2701 East Centerville Road. (Distrito 2). 

Z 24-34 City of Garland. NglJ'<>'i n{>p dO'n de xuat thay d6i phan vung tlJ' Qu~n Phat tril}n theo Ke ho.;tch 
(PD) 85-62, Qu~n Phat tril}n theo Ke ho.;tch (PD) 86-5 va Qu~n M{>t gia dinh-7 (SF-7) sang Qu~n Nong 
nghi~p (AG). Oja di~m t9a l~c t~i 2701 East Centerville Road (Qu~n 2). 

Please Check One Below/ Marque uno a continuaci6n / Vui long ki~m tra m{>t ben dlJ'6'i 

~ 
For/ A Favor/ Dung 

Against/ En Contra / Khong 

Please complete the following information and email the form to Planning@garlandtx.gov; deliver to the Planning 
Department at 800 Main Street Garland, TX; or mail to City of Garland, Planning Department, P.O. Box 469002 
Garland, TX 75406-9002./ Por favor Complete la siguiente informaci6n y envie el formulario por correo electr6nico 
a Planning@garlandtx.gov; entregar al Departamento de Planificaci6n en 800 Main Street Garland, TX; o envielo 
por correo a City of Garland, Planning Department, P.O. Box 469002 Garland, TX 75406-9002./ Vui long dien day du 
thong tin sau va gll'i bi~u mau qua email t6'i Planning@garlandtx.gov; giao cho Phong Ke ho~ch t~i 800 Main Street 
G.arland, TX; ho~c gll'i thlJ' den Thanh po Garland, S6' Ke ho.;tch, P .0. Hc;'>p 469002 Garland, TX 75406-9002. 

\(f\-00'--'\ hlL~a-J ~ t R'i.~Y.)~~ 

Printed Name & Title / Nombre lmpreso y Tftulo / Ten in va Tieu de 
(Property Owner, Business Owner, Tenant, etc.) I (Dueno de la propiedad, Dueno de la empresa, lnquilino, etc.) I (Chu s& hiFu b~t r:J{)ng san, Chu doanh 
nghi~p, Ngwi thue, v. v.) 

\3'.::\ O \\e.."\,'LQ_j Th., 
Your Property Address / La direcci6n de su propiedad / dia chf_tai san 

~ (lL.c:,,.,J) ;Tx. 1 'fo ~ (:) 
City, State I Estado de la CiuElad-{ Thanh bang 

11/ c;._ l 
Signature f Firma / Qfi o, ky Date / Fecha / Ngay 

(Providing email address and phone number is optional. / La direcci6n de correo electr6nico y el numero de telefono son opcionales. / Dia chi 
email va s6 di$n thoc;1i la tuy ch9n.) 



Comment Form 
Case Z 24-34 

Z 24-34 City of Garland. The applicant proposes a change in zoning from Planned Development (PD) 
District 85-62, Planned Development (PD) District 86-5, and Single-Family-7 (SF-7) District to 
Agricultural (AG) District. The site is located at 2701 East Centerville Road. (District 2). 

Z 24-34 City of Garland. El solicitante propone un cambio en la zonificaci6n del Distrito de Desarrollo 
Planificado (PD) 85-62, el Distrito de Desarrollo Planificado (PD) 86-5 y el Distrito Unifamiliar-7 (SF-
7) al Distrito Agricola (AG). El sitio esta ubicado en 2701 East Centerville Road. (Distrito 2). 

Z 24-34 City of Garland. NgU'6'i nc;,p dO'n dfl xu&t thay d6i phan vimg til' Qu~n Phat trien theo Ke ho,ch 
(PD) 85-62, Qu~n Phat trien theo Ke ho,ch (PD) 86-5 va Qu~n Mc;,t gia dinh-7 (SF-7) sang Qu~n Nong 
nghii:p (AG). E>ja diem t9a I,c t,i 2701 East Centerville Road (Qu~n 2). 

Please Check One Below/ Marque uno a continuaci6n / Vui long kiim tra mc;,t ben dU'6'i 

□ 
·0 

For/ A Favor/ Oung 

Against/ En Contra / Khong 

Please complete the following information and email the form to Planning@garlandtx.gov; deliver to the Planning 
Department at 800 Main Street Garland, TX; or mail to City of Garland, Planning Department, P.O. Box 469002 
Garland, TX 75406-9002./ Por favor Complete la siguiente informaci6n y envie el formulario por correo electr6nico 
a Planning@garlandtx.gov; entregar al Departamento de Planificaci6n en 800 Main Street Garland, TX; o envielo 
por correo a City of Garland, Planning Department, P.O. Box 469002 Garland, TX 75406-9002./ Vui long dien diy du 
thong tin sau va giJ,i bieu mau qua email t6'i Planning@garlandtx.gov; giao cho Phong Ke hO\!Ch ~i 800 Main Street 
Garland, TX; ho~c giJ,i thll' den Thanh ph6 Garland, S6' Ke ho,ch, P.O. Hc;,p 469002 Garland, TX 75406-9002. 

, J Ci_ v , d, q. 1-v1 -~ l od i1 1-- .. _~ a.....\ r 
-- -

Printed Name & Title / Nombre lmpreso y Titulo / Ten in va Tieu di§ 
(Property Owner, Business Owner, Tenant, etc.) I (Dueno de la propiedad, Dueflo de la empresa, lnquilino, etc.) I (Chll s& hU'u b8t dQng san, ChU doanh 
nghi~p, Ngu&i thue, v. v.) 

!3loL /[Ir,/( C -r-e,,~511-1-q_ 

Your Property Address I La direcci6n de su propiedad / d!a chi tai san 

6-o-r l c__ ""- d ---I )<. 

City, State I Estado de la Ciudad I Thanh bang 

--; t; o ff 0 
Zip Code/ C6digo postal/ Ma B u Ohinh 

'])~ ;r, ./4-e-{?_,___ ;!/ t//z..oJ-cf 
7 

Signature I Firma / Ch fr ky Date/ Fecha / Ngay 
(Providing email address and phone number is optional. / La direcci6n de correo electr6nico y el numero de telefono son opcionales. / Oja chi 
email va s6 cli$n thoai la tuy chon.) 



Comment Form Continued -
Case Z 24-34 

The statements below reflect my (our) opinion regarding the proposed request(s). 

Las declaraciones a continuaci6n reflejan mi (nuestra) opinion con respecto a 
las solicitudes propuestas. 

Cac tuyen bo dU'&i day phan anh quan dil!m cua toi (ch(mg toi) v~ (cac) yeu 
cau dlJ'Q'C d~ xu~t 

{)JJL 0(1?o.'.?~ 
I 

CJ.."==) c_on "'-< ru"' l 1 & e...s , J ~--+ l-Lc... I . =r 

Ne"- - r.:..c ,a...,___f-:," e-.0 u zz "'.~ +h.e ,.,.__v<A... We- do"' r I 
DJ ~ /YI&> r-e C en Y\ c..re..f:12 ~ ~ 6 "'- , { cl I /'I ( S I " (-A" 
C...omr\CJ,_ ... 9 uJt.,. ,,_,.,,u...fJ eek tL,- u11,r;r"'L,,. l-o 

t I 
f-t'.cC..-rt'.'"-t1t> ... «I Uk- :,"u..<.b, O.....> ,,.___,o-,(j-<11'1'( J:>,-,.fh,' 

f!, e-r,.,L c. :c~ . ma y.k?c -s "'t".'~ Cc,___/ocq,.,_tA...5 ~o...- re,-.,/-_ ( 
I I 

-fo /Ae- loJ'f'IJhw-"'- f y 
1 

/3,., I/ f, ~I., 
1 

Sis c f?--t".r Q, e.l J's /IJ1x,t, 
, 

C....o'-'--rh , At-7 fh,7 b,;.-< / f'LOC~ Cone.re.le) 

b , , , I d,0< 1 0:-:n J Cb <Ld i-' e.. Js. 



Comment Form 
Case Z 24-34 

I from Pl1nned Development (PO) 
Z 24-34 City of Garland. The appllcnnt propo••• • change In z.on ":i I F mlly-7 (SF-7) O .. trict to 
District 85-62, Planned Development (PO) OiAtrict 86-5, • nd . nQ e-

1 
ri 1 2) 

Agrtcult.ur•I (AG) OlatrfcL The ■lte f■ located at 2701 Ee■t Centerville Road, (Dist c • 

Z 2◄--34 Cfty of Garland. El &0llcflante propon• un c■mbto en ta :r.onlflcaci6n del Dl■trlt~ de n:uarrol~ 
Planiflcado (PO) 85~2. el Dlstrlto do Oet arroHo Planlflcado (PO) 86-5 y el Oi1trUo Umfamlhar-

7 
(S 

7J al Olstrito Agricola (AG). El ■itio eat• ublcado en 2701 Eait Centerville Road. (Otstrito 2). 

Z 2•·3• City of Garland. Ngll'O'i nOp don <16 •uAt they d6i phln vung t(, Qu•n Ph6t 111'n theo K6 110,ch 
(PO) 85-62, Qufn Ph6t 1116n thoo K6 hOfCh (PO) 86•5 vi Qufn M~ gla dlnh•7 (SF-7) sang Q"4n N

6
ng 

nghl♦p (AG). Oja di6m 19'1 1,c 1,1 2701 East Centerville Road (Qu,n 2). 

Please Check One Below I Marque uno a conUnuacl6n / Vul long klAm tra m~t blln d""'" 

0 For / A Favor/ 0ung 

[1] Against / En Contra I Khang 

Please complete the following Information and email the form to Planolno@9artandtx gov; deliver to the Planning 
Department at 800 Main Street Garland, TX; or mail to City of Garland, Planning Department. P.O. Box 46~

2 

Garland, TX 75406-90021 Por favor Complete la 1tgulent• lnformaci6n y envie el formularto por correo electr6ntco 
a Ptannlng@gartandtx.gov; entregar al Oepartamento de Planfficaci6n en 800 Main Street Gan.and, TX; o envielo 
por correo a City of Garland, Planning Oopartmen~ P.O. Bo• "69002 Ganand, TX 75406-9002J Vul long c!iin dly c!u 
thong tin sau v6 glil t>i.u mlu qua email tcl>i Pl1nnlng@garlondtl<.gov; glao cho Ph6ng K6 hofch 1'1 800 Main Streel 
Garland, TX; hate gU'i thtr GOn Thanh ph6 Garland, Sci> K6 hotch, P.O. H~p '69002 Garland, TX 75406-9002. 

::fu.le,J 71\-
Printed Name & Tltle I Hombre lmpreso y Tltulo / T!n in va TJ!u d' 
~o,wn,.. ~°""10r. T~ NC.) l {Dwf'iot#laplf)plt,dMJ,Dc.-toO. ,_ _,,,,,-a.a,lnqullho Mi.Jl{ctki .ldohOuNt~Mtl Chl)dollnll __ ....... , 

l%C GtHUsonl ¼iW 
Your Property Address / La dire<:c/6n de su propiedad I dja chi ~ I san 

C:mU MD JX 7 Sl)4Q 
City. State / Eslado de la Ciudad / Thl\nh bang 

u I 
Signature I Ch r, ky Dale / Fecha I Ngay 

(Providing e addreu and phoM number rt optk,nlll / La dlrecaOo de correo frieelrOmco y el nUmero de telMono '°" opc,onllol. I Ola di 
emal .. i6 d~ """' ,. luy c:hon.) 

































City Council Meeting
December 3, 2024

The applicant (City of Garland) requests a Change in Zoning to
Agricultural (AG) District.

Z 24-34



CASE INFORMATION

Location:            2701 East Centerville Road

Applicant:          City of Garland

Owner:               City of Garland

Acreage:             91.378 acres

Zoning:              Planned Development (PD) District 85-62, Planned 
    Development (PD) District 86-5, and Single-Family-7 (SF-7)
    District Z 24-34



CITYWIDE LOCATION MAP

Z 24-34



CITYWIDE LOCATION
MAP

LOCATION MAP

Z 24-34



COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Z 24-34

Areas designated as
open/green space



PHOTOS

Z 24-34



PHOTOS

Z 24-34



SITE MAP

Z 24-34



STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff is recommending:
§Approval of

1) A change in zoning from Planned Development (PD)
District 85-62, Planned Development (PD) District 86-5,
and Single-Family-7 (SF-7) District to Agricultural (AG)
District. The site is located at 2701 East Centerville Road.

Z 24-34



PLAN COMMISSION

Plan Commission Recommends:
§Approval of

1) A change in zoning from Planned Development (PD)
District 85-62, Planned Development (PD) District 86-5,
and Single-Family-7 (SF-7) District to Agricultural (AG)
District.
2) With a seven (7) to zero (0) vote.

Z 24-34



RESPONSE LETTER UPDATE


	Agenda
	AI 10292 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes- November 19, 2024
	       ATT_City Council Regular Meeting Minutes- November 19, 2024
	MINUTES

	AI 10290 Central Park Walking Trail
	       ATT_Bid Recap
	AI 10278 Woodbury, Ticonderoga & Quail Paving Water & Wastewater Improvements
	       ATT_Bid Recap
	AI 10279 Term Contract for Service Line Inspection
	       ATT_Bid Recap
	AI 10289 Interlocal Agreement Between the City of Garland and the City of Forney
	       ATT_Forney ILA
	AI 10312 Z 24-31 Olsson (District 4)
	       ATT_Z 24-31 Ordinance 
	       ATT_Z 24-31 Exhibit A 
	       ATT_Z 24-31 Exhibit B 
	       ATT_Z 24-31 Concept Plan 
	Sheets and Views
	SIT


	AI 10313 Z 24-32 Olsson (District 5)
	       ATT_Z 24-32 Ordinance 
	       ATT_Z 24-32 Exhibit A 
	       ATT_Z 24-32 Exhibit B
	       ATT_Z 24-32 Concept Plan 
	Sheets and Views
	SIT1


	AI 10314 Z 24-33 Mannik Smith Group, Inc. (District 1)
	       ATT_Z 24-33 Ordinance 
	       ATT_Z 24-34 Exhibit A 
	       ATT_Z 24-33 Exhibit B 
	       ATT_Z 24-33 Concept Plan 
	AI 10287 Z 24-34 City of Garland (District 2)
	       ATT_Z 24-34 Location Map 
	       ATT_Z 24-34 RandM 
	       ATT_Z 24-34 Responses 
	       ATT_Z 24-34 Staff Presentation 

